






Sir Robert McAlpine Ltd
Hemel Purchasing Department
Marylands Avenue
Hemel Hempstead
HP2 7TR
24th October 2019
For the Attention of Daniel Walsh

Dear Sirs,

RE:  WP7340 General Joinery 
Sub-Contract Agreement No. 40348OS – 55-93 Knightsbridge and 1-4 William Street

We enclose herewith two copies of the above, duly signed as requested.

For the avoidance of doubt we also note the following:-

1. This order is signed on the condition that the draft SI issued via email on 21.10.19 is signed and reissued following receipt of this order.
2. If discrepancies exist between Numbered Document Nr 4 and the remainder of the Numbered Documents the former takes precedence.

We look forward to receipt of our copy in due course.
 
Yours faithfully,



Richard Hayhoe
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